
 

 
 
 
 
Summons to Meeting 
 
Monday 1 February 2021 
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Tuesday 9 February 2021, 10.00 am 
 

Zoom Virtual Meeting 
 

Membership: 
  
Councillor Ron Munby MBE (Chair) Councillor Adrian Kirkbride (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Mary Bainbridge Councillor Carmel Bell 
Councillor Allan Daniels Councillor Peter Gaston 
Councillor Malcolm Grainger Councillor Daniel Horsley 
Councillor Peter Kendall Councillor Elaine Lynch 
Councillor Alan Smith Councillor Stephen Stoddart 
Councillor Alan Tyson Councillor Will Wilkinson 
Councillor Lynda Williams  
 

This meeting will be broadcast live on the Allerdale Borough Council YouTube™ Channel.  

 
If you have any questions or queries contact Lee Jardine on 01900 702502 

 

Agenda 
 
1. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 14) 
 

 To sign as a correct record the minutes of the following meetings 
 
Licensing Committee held on 20 November 2020 
 
Licensing Regulatory Panels held on 24 February 2020 and 26 June 2020. 

  

2. Apologies for Absence   
 

3. Declaration of Interests   
 

 Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 



  

4. Questions   
 

 To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm on a working day, allowing two clear 
working days before the day of the meeting. 

  

5. Review of Fees and Charges  (Pages 15 - 18) 
 

 Appendices to follow 
  

Licensing Committee Procedures  (Pages 19 - 22) 
 

 

 
 
 
Monitoring Officer 
 

 
Date of Next Meeting: 

 
Wednesday 17 March 2021, 2.30 pm 

Zoom Virtual Meeting 
 
 



At a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in Zoom Virtual Meeting on Friday 20 
November 2020 at 2.30 pm 
 
Members 
 
Councillor Ron Munby MBE (Chair)  
Councillor Mary Bainbridge Councillor Allan Daniels 
Councillor Peter Gaston Councillor Malcolm Grainger 
Councillor Daniel Horsley Councillor Elaine Lynch 
Councillor Alan Smith Councillor Alan Tyson 
Councillor Will Wilkinson  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Adrian Kirkbride Councillor 
Carmel Bell, Councillor Peter Kendall, Councillor Stephen Stoddart and Councillor 
Lynda Williams 
 
Staff Present 
 
G Collinson, L Jardine, J Morgan, G Roach and L Tomlinson 
 
 
 Election of Chair  

 
Due to technical issues, Councillor Munby was unable to Chair the Meeting, 
so nominations for Chair were sought. 
 
Councillor Daniels nominated Councillor Grainger, this was seconded by 
Councillor Lynch, all members were in agreement. 
 
Councillor Grainger was elected Chair for the ensuing meeting. 

  
184. Minutes  

 
The minutes of the following meetings were signed as a correct record;  
 
Licensing Committee held on 29 October 2019. 
 
Licensing Panels held on 21 August 2019, 12 September 2019 and 14 February 
2020.  
 
Licensing Regulatory Panels held on 13 September 2019, 04 October 2019, 19 
December 2019, 24 December 2019, 10 February 2020 and 14 February 2020. 
 

185. Declaration of Interests  
 
None declared 
 

186. Questions  
 
None received 
 

187. Review of Statement of Licensing Policy 2021  

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 
 
The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report to recommend 
a new Statement of Licensing Policy for 2021-2026 to be adopted by Council 
after considering the proposed amendments to the policy by Officers and 
responses received to the statutory consultation.  
 
The recommendation was to review the amendments and proposals and 
determine their inclusion or otherwise, giving full reasons for decisions and to 
recommend a new policy for adoption. 
 
The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer then outlined the background to 
the report. 
 
Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’) requires a licensing authority to 
prepare and publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ at least every five years. It 
must be published before the authority carries out any function in respect of 
individual applications and notices made under the terms of the Act. During the 
five-year period, the policy must be kept under review and revisions should be 
made to it as appropriate. The current policy came into effect on 7 January 
2016 and is now due to be reviewed. A revised statement is to be published by 
7 January 2021. 
 
Members were then advised that the determination of the Statement of 
Licensing Policy is not a Licensing Committee function, but it is intended that 
the recommendations of the Licensing committee will be referred to Council for 
their consideration when formally adopting a new policy on 9 December 2020.  
 
The draft policy was published for consultation between 16 October and 13 
November 2020. All responsible authorities, the British Transport Police, 
Councillors and Housing Associations were consulted. Members were also 
advised that the consultation was advertised in the local press, online and to 
recipients of the Allerdale Borough Council Newsletter. 
 
The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer explained that the Statement of 
Licensing Policy will promote the four key licensing objectives as well as 
reinforce and develop measures to improve the safety of the public and 
minimise the risk of crimes against them, to mitigate the effects of regulated 
activities upon the communities in which the activities are held, and to protect 
children from inappropriate activities.  
 
Members were advised that the Statement of Licensing Policy will be delivered 
over the next 5 years and be used by officer and, the Licensing Committee 
including Licencing Panels. The Policy will also contribute to the Council 
achieving its strategic objectives.  
 
Members were then advised of the proposed change to the scheme of 
delegation which would delegate film classification to the Licensing Officers. 

The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer then went through in detail the 
‘Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer amendments to draft policy prior to 
consultation’ (appendix 1) and then the ‘responses to consultation’ (appendix 2). 

Page 4



Since the agenda was published for this meeting a further two consultation 
responses were received, and these were advised to members. 
 
Clarity was provided to members over the recommendations and each of the 
proposed amendments from the officers and consultees in appendix 1 and 2. 
 
Councillor Lynch moved the motion to approve the recommendations set out in 
the report, this was seconded by Councillor Daniels. 
 
A vote was taken on the motion, 10 voted in favour, 0 against and 0 
abstentions. 
 
Agreed  
 
Members approved the officer’s amendments and proposals for the new 
Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 

The meeting closed at 3.45 pm 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



At a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Panel held in Allerdale House, Workington on 
Monday 24 February 2020 at 2.00 pm 
 
Members 
 
  
Councillor Carmel Bell Councillor Peter Gaston 
Councillor Peter Kendall Councillor Adrian Kirkbride 
Councillor Alan Smith  
 
Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor Ron Munby MBE 
 
Staff Present 
 
D Fletcher, L Jardine, G McDonald and J Morgan 
 
Also Present 
 
 
358. Election of Chair  

 
Councillor Gaston was elected Chair for the ensuing meeting 
 

359. Declaration of Interests  
 
None declared 
 

360. Questions  
 
None received 
 

 The Chair moved:  
 
That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they 
may involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 1 of part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 

  
 Item 6 was considered before Item 5 on the Agenda 

 
Councillor Bell left the meeting prior to Item 5. 

  
361. To consider an application to grant a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence  

 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the licensing 
regulatory panel to consider whether a person who has made an application for 
a hackney carriage driver’s licence is a fit and proper person to hold such 
licence. 
 
The applicant was not in attendance at the meeting. 
 

Page 7



The Licensing and Compliance Officer delivered the report to the panel. The 
applicant has been a licensed hackney carriage driver since 2010 and this 
licence expired on 08 December 2019. 
 
The application to renew the licence was submitted online on 13 January 2020, 
which was more than 28 days following the expiration of a licence.  Therefore, 
the existing documents and checks could not be considered and as such the 
applicant needed to make a new application.  
 
The officer’s recommendation was to refuse the licence on the grounds that the 
applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a licence. 
 
Members then asked questions of the officers.  The Licensing and Compliance 
Officer explained the renewal process and advised that there were no problems 
with the applicant’s licence since it was first granted. 
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer left the meeting while the panel 
considered the application. 
 
Members considered the application and the officer’s report. The Panel also 
considered the relevant legislation and the Council’s policies on hackney 
carriage licence applications.  
 
Councillor Smith moved the motion to grant the hackney carriage driver licence  
 
This was seconded by Councillor Kendall 
 
A vote was taken on the motion, 4 voted in favour, 0 against and 0 abstentions. 
 
The motion was carried. 
 
Decision/Reasons 

 
The Licensing Regulatory Panel considered the application and the officer’s 
report. The Panel also considered the relevant legislation and the Council’s 
policies on Hackney Carriage licence applications.  
 
The Panel decided to grant the delegated authority to the Licensing and 
Compliance Officer to grant the hackney carriage licence for a period of up to 
one year, the panel considered the applicant to be a fit and proper person to 
hold such a licence. 
 
The circumstances, namely a significant delay with the DBS certification 
service, prevented the applicant from being able to renew the licence, this was 
out of both the applicants control and that of the Licensing Authority; therefore 
the panel saw it right that the licence is granted. 
 
If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Panel, they can appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the decision. 
 

362. To consider an application for a Private Hire Driver Licence  
 

Page 8



The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the licensing 
regulatory panel to consider whether a person who has made an application for 
a private hire driver’s licence is a fit and proper person to hold such licence. 
 
The applicant attended the meeting. 
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer delivered the report to the panel. As part 
of the application the applicant provided a Disclosure and Barring Service 
certificate dated 21 February 2019. The applicants driving licence also had six 
current penalty points for speeding. 
 
Members were advised that the applicant is currently working for a transport 
company and if the licence is granted the applicant will secure further 
employment. 
 
The officer’s recommendation was to refuse the licence on the grounds that the 
applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a licence. 
 
The applicant then provided their representations, advising the panel that the 
latest disclosure on the DBS certificate was nearly ten years ago. The applicant 
stated that they are now responsible that the granting of the licence will provide 
further employment opportunities. 
 
Members then asked questions to the applicant in relation to his current 
employment, their driving record and speeding offences, and his convictions. 
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer left the meeting while the panel 
considered the application. 
 
Members considered the application, the applicant representations and the 
officer’s report. The Panel also considered the relevant legislation and the 
Council’s policies on private hire licence applications.  
 
Councillor Kirkbride moved the motion to grant the private hire driver licence  
 
This was seconded by Councillor Bell 
 
A vote was taken on the motion, 3 voted in favour, 2 against and 0 abstentions. 
 
The motion was carried. 
 
Decision/Reasons 
 
The Licensing Panel considered the application, the officer’s report, the 
representations from the applicant and advice from officers.  The Panel also 
considered the relevant legislation and the Council’s policy on the relevance of 
criminal convictions. 
 
The licensing panel decided to: 
 
Agree to grant the licence for a period of 12 months, after which the decision to 
continue to do so will be delegated to the Licensing Officer should there be no 

Page 9



further issues.  This is subject to the applicant completing the driving test, 
knowledge test, providing a medical certificate and providing the proof of right to 
work in the UK. 
 
The panel considered the information provided by the applicant in conjunction 
with the overriding objective of protecting the safety of the public.  
 
In making its decision, the Panel noted that the applicant has six penalty points 
for speeding and that the applicant did have a violence offence on 23 December 
2010 for which they were convicted on 22 July 2011.  This violence offence falls 
within the last 10 years as per paragraph 44 of the Council’s policy on criminal 
convictions.  The Panel also considered the fact that the applicant has a history 
of offending including driving offences and assault.  However, the Panel did 
take into consideration the length of time that had elapsed since the applicant’s 
previous offences and the fact that the applicant has not offended in the last 
nine years.  In addition, the Panel considered the fact that the applicant has 
employment with Cumbria County Council, working with vulnerable individuals 
and that the employer is happy to employ the applicant in light of the content of 
the DBS. 
 
In accordance with the policy, the licensing panel took the opportunity to issue a 
strict warning to the applicant about future conduct and that the Council has 
enforcement powers which will be exercised in the event that it becomes 
necessary to do so. 
 
The applicant was advised that if they are aggrieved by this decision, they have 
the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of receiving written 
notification of the decision. 
 

The meeting closed at 3.05 pm 
 

Page 10



At a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Panel held on Zoom Virtual Meeting on Friday 
26 June 2020 at 2.00 pm 
 
Members 
 
  
Councillor Mary Bainbridge Councillor Elaine Lynch 
Councillor Will Wilkinson  
 
Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor Peter Gaston and Councillor 
Malcolm Grainger 
 
Staff Present 
 
W Collins, G Collinson, D Fletcher, J Irving, L Jardine and J Morgan 
 
 
 
27. Election of Chair  

 
Councillor Wilkinson was as Chair for the ensuing meeting. 
 

28. Declaration of Interests  
 
None declared 
 

29. Questions  
 
None received 
 

 The Chair moved:  
 
That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they 
may involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 1 of part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 

  
30. To consider an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence  

 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the licensing 
regulatory panel to consider whether a person who has made an application for 
a hackney carriage driver’s licence is a fit and proper person to hold such 
licence. 
 
The applicant attended the virtual meeting via phone. 
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer delivered the report to the panel. The 
applicant has been a licensed driver with Allerdale Borough Council since 20 
February 2017. Information revealed on the applicants Disclosure and Barring 
Certificate dated 24 April 2019 means that the application had to be considered 
by the Licensing Panel. The applicant does not have any driving penalty points. 

Page 11



The applicant provided written representations which were part of the officer’s 
report. 
 
The officer’s recommendation was to refuse the licence on the grounds that the 
applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a licence. 
 
The applicant then provided their representations, explaining the background 
and mitigation in relation to his conviction, dated February 2019. 
 
Members then asked questions of the applicant in relation to his latest 
conviction. 
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer and the applicant left the meeting while 
the panel considered the application. 
 
Members considered the application, the applicant representations and the 
officer’s report. The Panel also considered the relevant legislation and the 
Council’s policies on hackney carriage licence applications.  
 
Councillor Bainbridge moved the motion to grant the Hackney Carriage driver 
licence  
 
This was seconded by Councillor Lynch 
 
A vote was taken on the motion, 4 voted in favour, 0 against and 0 abstentions. 
 
The motion was carried. 
 
Decision/Reasons 
 
The Licensing Panel considered the application, the officer’s report, the 
representations from the applicant and advice from officers.  The Panel also 
considered the relevant legislation and the Council’s policy on the relevance of 
criminal convictions. 
 
The licensing panel decided to: 
 
Agree to grant the licence for a period of 12 months, after which the decision to 
continue to do so will be delegated to the Licensing Officer should there be no 
further issues.   
 
The panel considered the information the applicant provided in conjunction with 
the prevention of crime and disorder objective and the overriding objective of 
protecting the safety of the public.  
 
In making its decision, the Panel noted that the applicant has a dishonesty 
conviction dated 28 February 2019 and that the officer recommendation was to 
refuse to grant the licence in line with the Authority’s convictions policy.  
However, having heard the information provided, the Panel was satisfied that 
the applicant had showed remorse for this incident. The Panel was satisfied 
with the explanation that the applicant had been unaware that they had been 

Page 12



trading in breach of the relevant legislation and that they have since ceased 
trading in this regard as to avoid the risk of making a further mistake. 
 
The Panel also considered the fact that the applicant has been a licensed driver 
for the Authority since 20 February 2017 and that there had been no further 
issues reported.  In addition, the applicant does not have any penalty points on 
their licence. 
 
The Panel noted the applicant’s personal circumstances; however, these cannot 
be taken into account when making a decision. 
 
In accordance with policy, the licensing panel took the opportunity to issue a 
strict warning to the applicant about future conduct and reminded them of the 
Councils enforcement powers which will be exercised in the event that it 
becomes necessary to do so. 
 
The applicant was advised that if they are aggrieved by this decision, they have 
the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of receiving written 
notification of the decision. 
 
 
 

The meeting closed at 2.55 pm 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Licensing Committee – 09 February 2021 

 

Review of Fees and Charges 

 
 
Portfolio holder   Councillor Jim Lister 

 

Report from    Gillian Collinson, Senior Licensing & Compliance Officer 

Wards affected   All Wards 

Is this a key decision  Yes  
 

 
 

1.0  The reason for the decision 

1.1 Proposals for amended fees, changes in delegations and the introduction of new 
licence provisions are being presented to Executive and Council for their 
consideration and approval and are attached to this report as Appendix 1 and 2 
respectfully. The proposals will enable the Council to recover its reasonable costs in 
processing and determining applications and ensuring compliance with the 
appropriate legislation and conditions of the licence. 

2.0  Recommendations 

2.1 To note and support the recommendations contained at paragraphs 2.1 and 2.2 
within the report to Executive (Appendix 1); and 

 
2.2  To note and support the recommendations contained at paragraphs 2.1 – 2.6 within 

the report to Council (Appendix 2). 

3.0  Background and Introduction 

3.1 It has been a long established principle that fees chargeable for licences must be 
on a cost recovery basis. This extends across the range of licences from hackney 
carriage and private hire, scrap metal, sex establishments and some licences under 
the Gambling Act 2005.  

3.2 This principle was confirmed by a Court of Appeal judgement in the case detailed in 
the Council report known as the Hemming case.  

3.3 As a result of the Hemming case rulings and licensing legislation, the costs 
associated with the licensing procedures that the Council may legally recover in 
fees consists of administrative costs, the costs of investigating the background and 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



suitability of applicants for licences and the costs of monitoring the compliance of 
those with licences with their terms.  Where applicable, the cost of enforcement 
against unlicensed operators is also included in the fee.  These will include the 
costs that are directly attributable to licensing procedures and a proportion of 
indirect costs.  The Council must be in a position to demonstrate that the costs 
included in any fees calculations are reasonable and proportionate to the cost of the 
licensing procedures. 

3.4 Although the principle applies across the licensing service as a whole, Members 
should note that the setting of licensing fees is subject to legislation.  In the Council 
report, the fees are split into Parts A, B and C:  

 Part A - Statutory fees; 
 Part B - Maximum cap on fees set by Council; and 
 Part C - Discretionary fees set by Council (cost recovery). 

3.5 A comprehensive review of the fees and charges has taken place and two reports 
prepared for consideration by Executive and Council.  

3.6 In most cases Council would set fees and charges, but the responsibility for fee 
setting and delegations for Scrap Metal is an Executive function, which is why two 
separate reports have been prepared. 

3.6 In addition to the review of fees and charges, the delegations for the roles involved 
in the scrap metal hearings require updating together with the introduction of 
additional licence provisions under the hackney carriage and private hire regime. 
Namely, as required by legislation an option to grant licences for a longer duration 
where appropriate together with the new fee.  

3.7  The Licensing Committee is asked to examine the reports and amend or 
recommend approval to the proposals. 

4.0  Content  

4.1 Paragraphs 3.0 and 4.0 in the Council report explain in depth the work undertaken 
to review the fees and charges and the relevant legislation and case law which 
underpins it. Members should refer to this for a full explanation of the reasoning 
behind the recommendations given in each report. It is not an option to do nothing 
as the Council would be in breach of various parts of legislation, case law and lack 
of appropriate delegations would render any scrap metal hearings illegal. 

5.0  Delivery arrangements 

5.1 The outcomes from the Licensing Committee will be included in the Executive and 
Council reports and thereafter delivered on a daily basis through the application 
process by officers and other officers and Members involved in hearings. 

5.2 The calculations will continue to be assessed on an annual basis by officers and the 
results presented to the relevant Committees.  

 

Page 16



6.0 Implications and Impact 

6.1 Contribution to Council Strategy Priorities, Outputs and Outcomes 

Financially secure council – Legislation provides that licensing services must be 
charged out to applicants on a cost recovery basis. The council must ensure that it 
is calculated as accurately as possible the cost involved in assessing the suitability 
of applicants together with compliance of licences granted. By doing this the council 
ensures that as well as applicants not being overcharged, the residents of Allerdale 
are not at risk of subsidising the service with funding coming from other essential 
services to finance the licensing service. It is not about generating more income but 
ensuring accuracy in accordance with the principles of cost recovery. 

 High quality services – Reviewing the fees and charges also involves examining the 
processes associated with the application and compliance process. It means 
challenging the way services are delivered and striving to improve them in 
accordance with customer needs and expectations through the development of 
technology and cutting out waste identified in processes.  

 Thriving towns and villages - Ensuring the correct fees are charged means the correct 
level of suitability checks and compliance with terms and conditions of licences can 
continue. This will give confidence to the residents and visitors of Allerdale that 
public safety, the prevention of crime and/or disorder, prevention of public nuisance 
and protection of children from harm and suitability of licence holders are at the 
forefront of the licensing priorities. This together with supporting businesses to 
succeed in Allerdale. 

6.2 Finance/Resource implications 

6.2.1 Paragraph 6.2 in the Council report comprehensively sets out the procedures and 
considerations undertaken in the review, projected income levels and other 
legislation relating to annual fees and refunds.  

6.3 Legal and governance implications  

6.3.1 Paragraph 6.3 in the Council report explains in depth the legislation which applies 
across varying parts of the licensing service, case law and the methods by which 
the application fee would be charged. 

6.3.2 Changes in governance are necessary within the scrap metal function. Amended 
delegations to officers and members are required to ensure hearings held and 
decisions made are within the correct delegation process within the Council’s 
constitution. 

6.4 Risk analysis 

 Not applicable 

6.5 Increasing satisfaction and service 

6.5.1 Reviewing the fees and charges has involved examining the processes attached to 
every type of application within each licence function and the indirect costs from 
other departments. This has naturally led to questioning and challenging 
procedures, time management and performance to ensure staffing and technology 
are utilised as efficiently as possible. By continually monitoring this, processes can 

Page 17



be streamlined giving better value for money to customers whilst maintaining robust 
application and ongoing suitability checks giving the necessary confidence to 
residents and visitors of Allerdale.  

6.6 Equality impacts 

 An Equality Impact Analysis has not been completed as the outcomes will be 
applied equally to applicants and existing licence holders across Allerdale.  

6.7 Health and Safety impacts 

By ensuring the correct revenue is collected to maintain a licensing service which 
can assess the safety and suitability of applicants and premises across Allerdale 
will support this.  

6.8 Health, wellbeing and community safety impacts 

By ensuring the correct revenue is collected to maintain a licensing service which 
can assess the safety and suitability of applicants and premises across Allerdale 
will reduce crime and/or disorder and promote safety thereby improving the impact 
of this.  

6.9 Environmental/sustainability impacts 

By ensuring the correct revenue is collected to maintain a licensing service which 
can assess the safety and suitability of premises across Allerdale will reduce the 
environmental impacts of premises and vehicles in terms of noise and pollution. 

6.10 Other significant implications 

 No other significant implications are anticipated. 

Appendices attached to this report 

 

Appendix number Title of appendix 

Appendix 1 Executive report dated 24/02/21 

Appendix 2 Council report dated 03/03/21 

Background documents available 

 

Name of background document Where it is available 

Fees and Charges calculations Licensing department 

 
 
Report author(s) and contact officer(s): 
Gillian Collinson 
Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer 
Gillian.collinson@allerdale.gov.uk 
01900 702861  

Page 18



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Procedure at Licensing Meetings 
 

Once the Chair has moved the exemption paragraph the press and public will 
leave the room   
 
Procedure 
 
Step 1 
 
The Chair will ask those present to introduce themselves and explain the 
procedure to be followed. 
 
Step 2 
 
The Chair will ask the author of the report (or their substitute) to outline the 
proposal and the background to the case.  Their role will be to provide factual 
information to the committee. 
 
The Chair invites members of the committee to ask the presenting officer any 
questions they may have about the application.  
 
Step 3 
 
The Chair invites Councillor(s) attending under Procedural Rule 4.31.2 to 
come forward and present objection(s). 
 

 Each Councillor is permitted 10 minutes 

 The Chair asks if Members of the Committee have any questions to 
ask the Councillor(s) 

 The Councillor(s) return to the public area. 
 
Step 4 
 
The Chair invites applicant or the applicant’s representative to make 
representations.  The applicant/applicants representative is permitted 10 
minutes 
 

 The Chair asks if any member of the committee/officers present have 
any questions to ask the applicant/applicants representative 

 
Step 5 
 
The Chair invites any party making representations (including any other 
persons who have been given permission to participate) (if any) to present 
their comment(s). 
 

 The Chair asked if any member of the committee have any questions 
to ask any party making representations  

Page 19

Agenda Annex



 
Step 6 
 
The Chair offers the applicant/applicants representative the final opportunity 
to address the Committee.  The applicant/applicants representative is 
permitted 10 minutes. 
 
Step 7 
 
The Chair will ask the parties to withdraw so that the committee can consider 
its determination.  In considering its determination, the Committee may seek 
advice from its Legal Adviser. 
 
Step 8 
 
The parties will be re-called and informed of the Committees decision. 
 

 Applicant to be advised that the decision will be confirmed in writing 
within 7 days. 

 

 Applicant to be advised of any appeal procedure. 
 
All parties will leave swiftly prior to the next case. 

Page 20



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Procedure at Licensing Meetings  
 

Policy Formulation 
 
 
Procedure 
 
Step 1 
 
The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed. 
 
Step 2 
 
The Chair will ask the presenting officer (or their substitute) to outline the 
proposal and the background to the case.  Their role will be to provide factual 
information to the committee. 
 
The Chair invites members of the committee to ask the presenting officer any 
questions they may have about the policy.  
 
Step 3 
 
The Chair invites Councillor(s) attending under Procedural Rule 4.31.2 to 
come forward and make representations 
 

 Each Councillor is permitted 10 minutes 

 The Chair asks if Members of the Committee have any questions to 
ask the Councillor(s) 

 The Councillor(s) return to the public area. 
 
Step 4 
 
The Chair invites any party making representations (if any) to present their 
comment(s). 
 

 The Chair to ask if any member of the committee has any questions to 
ask any party making representations.  

 
Step 5 
 
The committee will consider the policy.  In considering the policy, the 
Committee may seek advice from its Legal Adviser. 
 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes , 24/02/2020 Licensing Regulatory Panel
	Minutes , 26/06/2020 Licensing Regulatory Panel

	5 Review of Fees and Charges
	 Licensing Committee Procedures
	Licensing  Comm Procedures Policy


